

Listening & Reading

ID NUMBER A 10-15

1	A	B							+
2	A	B							+
3	A	B							+
4	A	B							+
5	A	B							+
6	A	B							+
7	A	B							+
8	A	B							+
9	A	B							+
10	A	B							+
11	A	B	C						+
12	A	B	C						+
13	A	B	C						+
14	A	B	C						+
15	A	B	C						+
16	A	B	C	D					+
17	A	B	C	D					+
18	A	B	C	D					+
19	A	B	C	D					+
20	A	B	C	D					+
21	A	B	C	D					+
22	A	B	C	D					+
23	A	B	C	D					+
24	A	B	C	D					+
25	A	B	C	B					+
26	A	B	C	D	E	F			+
27	A	B	C	D	E	F			+
28	A	B	C	D	E	F			+
29	A	B	C	D	E	F	G		+
30	A	B	C	D	E	F	G		+
31	A	B	C	D	E	F	G		+
32	A	B	C	D	E	F	G		+
33	A	B	C	D	E	F	G		+
34	A	B	C						+
35	A	B	C						+
36	A	B	C						+
37	A	B	C						+
38	A	B	C						+
39	A	B	C						+
40	A	B	C						+

37

Use of English

ANSWER SHEET

ID NUMBER

A 10-15

1	is in danger of								
2	of the impression that								
3	must have run								
4	takes pride in								
5	had not left								
6	would rather you to								
7	Blame yourself for coming								
8	put up with								
9	Had I not fallen								
10	there is no point								
11	have								
12	such								
13	a								
14	v								
15	being								
16	greatly								
17	far								
18	such								
19	v								
20	by								
21	misanthrope	31	A	B	C	D	E	F	
22	capture	32	A	B	C	D	E	F	
23	accelerate	33	A	B	C	D	E	F	
24	manufacture	34	A	B	C	D	E	F	
25	astronaut	35	A	B	C	D	E	F	
26	pathology	36	A	B	C	D	E	F	
27	pendant	37	A	B	C	D	E	F	
28	corrupt	38	A	B	C	D	E	F	
29	extend	39	A	B	C	D	E	F	
30	evacuate	40	A	B	C	D	E	F	

795

85

+

-

+

+

+

+

+

95

40 95

Writing

ANSWER SHEET

ID number

A 1 0 - 1 5

It was a trip I'll never forget. Although I have been to many ~~amazing~~ places ~~with fascinating people~~ ~~that~~ by now, ~~I~~ this bizarre, somewhat bewildering journey will ~~continue~~ stay ingrained in my memory forever...

It took place just a couple of weeks after my thirteenth birthday. As I recall, the relationships in my family were quite strained. I guess, everyone faces this challenging stage of ~~life at some point~~ at some point of their teenage life. My parents ^{considered me} as an ~~stupid~~, ignorant, and childish person; I, in ~~turn~~, thought they were too preoccupied with ~~their~~ their problems to notice mine. We were on the verge of scandal, ~~and it happened~~ until the day when my mother came ^{up} with a weird ~~idea~~ idea which, at first confused us all.

"How about going to a camp instead of sea resort?" she asked suddenly, when ~~all family members~~ ^{most of us} ~~were~~ ^{we} gathered around having dinner. ~~Even my father, a serious professor who never seemed to get surprised, almost choked~~ ~~There was a pause and we all stared at mother,~~ ~~perplexed and almost petrified.~~

"I thought we need to do something really extraordinary, ~~so it will~~ and it could unite us!", she explained. ~~We had no choice but agree~~ We could do nothing but agree and set up for the ~~to~~ journey.

~~There's no need to describe our way to the camp,~~ ~~it was full of arguments.~~ ~~Of course,~~ ^{Unfortunately,} an unexpected ~~accident~~ accident occurred: ~~(I wasn't surprised in the least)~~ ~~the~~ the car broke down. After calling ~~the~~ for help, my parents and a sister sat down on a log, and I kept standing nearby, ~~as~~ angry and tired. However, I soon ~~started~~ felt lonely and decided to join them. I ~~looked at them~~ ^{watched} at my mother,

looking ever so kind and beautiful ~~with~~ despite her wrinkled ~~face~~ ~~and~~ ~~her~~ ~~growing~~ hair; my little sister smiling

Finally, we had our car fixed and ~~we~~ went straight home. I know, it doesn't sound nice ~~at all~~, but believe me, it did unite our family after all those sad years.

277

ANSWER SHEET

ID number

A 1 0 - 1 5

It was a trip I'll never forget. Although I have been to many ~~significant~~ places ~~with fascinating people~~ ~~that~~ ~~by now~~, this Bizarre, somewhat bewildering journey will ~~continue~~ stay ingrained in my memory forever...

It took place just a couple of weeks after my thirteenth birthday. As I recall, the relationships in my family were quite strained. I guess, everyone faces this challenging stage ~~of life at some point~~ ~~at some point~~ of their teenage life. My parents ^{considered me} as an ~~stubborn~~, ignorant, and childish person; I, in ~~turn~~, thought they were too preoccupied with ~~their~~ their problems to notice mine. We were on the verge of scandal, ~~and this happened~~ until the day when my mother came ^{up} with a weird ~~id~~ idea which, at first confused us all.

Gr: "How about going to a camp instead of ~~sea resort~~?" she asked suddenly, when ~~all family members~~ ^{family of us} ~~were~~ ^{we} gathered ~~around~~ having dinner. ~~Even my father,~~ a serious professor who never seemed to get surprised, almost choked ~~to~~ ~~There was a pause~~ and we all stared at mother, ~~perplexed and almost petrified~~. "I thought we need to do something really extraordinary, ~~so it will~~ and it could unite us!", she explained. ~~We had no choice but agree~~ We could do nothing but agree and set ^{up} for the ~~the~~ journey.

Gr: ~~There's no need to describe our way to the camp,~~ ~~it was full of arguments.~~ ~~Of course,~~ ^{Unfortunately} an unexpected ~~accident~~ accident occurred: ~~(I wasn't surprised, in the least)~~ ~~the~~ the car broke down. After calling ~~the~~ for help, my parents and a sister sat down on a log, and I kept standing nearby, ~~as~~ angry and tired. However, I soon ~~started~~ felt lonely and decided to join them. I ~~looked at them~~ ^{watched} at my mother, looking ever so kind and beautiful ~~with~~ despite her wrinkled ~~for~~ ~~my~~ ~~little~~ ~~sister~~ ~~smiling~~

Finally, we had our car fixed and ~~we~~ went straight home. I know, it doesn't sound nice ~~at all~~, but believe me, it did unite our family after all those sad years.

271

$$K1 \quad 2 + 2 + 2 + 2 = 8$$

(10)

$$K2 \quad 2 + \underline{1} + 2 = 5$$

$$K3 \quad 2 + \underline{2} + 2 = 6$$

K4 }
K5 }

ANSWER SHEET

ID number

A 1 0 - 1 5

6+4

It was a trip I'll never forget. Although I have been to many ~~significant~~ places ~~with fascinating people~~ ~~and~~ ~~that~~ ~~by now~~, ~~I~~ this bizarre, somewhat bewildering journey will ~~continue~~ stay ingrained in my memory forever...

It took place just a couple of weeks after my thirteenth birthday. As I recall, the relationships in my family were quite strained. I guess, everyone faces this challenging stage of life ~~at some point~~ at some point of their teenage life. My parents ^{considered me} as an stubborn, ignorant, and childish person; I, in turn, thought they were too preoccupied with their ~~or~~ their problems to notice mine. We were on the verge of scandal,

~~and this happened~~ until the day when my mother came ^{up} with a weird ~~id~~ idea which, at first confused us all. "How about going to a camp instead of sea resort?" she asked suddenly, when ~~all family members~~ ^{we} were gathered around having dinner. ~~Even my father, a serious professor who never seemed to get surprised, almost choked~~ ~~There was a pause and we all stared at mother, perplexed and almost petrified.~~

"I thought we need to do something really extraordinary, ~~so it will~~ and it could unite us!", she explained. ~~We had no choice but agree~~ We could do nothing but agree and set up for the journey.

~~There's no need to describe our way to the camp, it was full of arguments.~~ ^{Unfortunately,} an unexpected accident occurred: ~~(I wasn't surprised in the least)~~ ~~the~~ the car broke down. After calling ~~the~~ for help, my parents

and a sister sat down on a log, and I kept standing nearby, ~~as~~ angry and tired. However, I soon ~~started~~ felt lonely and decided to join them. I ^{watched} ~~looked at~~ ~~them~~ ~~at~~ my mother looking ever so kind and beautiful ~~with~~ despite her wrinkled ²⁰⁰ ~~and~~ ~~my~~ ~~little~~ ~~sister~~ ~~smiling~~

Finally, we had our car fixed and ~~we~~^{we} went straight home. I know, it doesn't sound nice ~~at all~~, but believe me, it did unite our family after all those sad years.

277